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Re: Letter or Remittance
In the Matter of' Lehigh and Northampton Transportation Authority
Docket No. RCRA-03-2008-0047

I

Dear Mr. Greco:

On June 24, 2008, the Regional Judicial Officer issued a Final Order ratifying the
Consent Agreement entered into by the Director of the Land and Chemicals Division of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency - Region III ("EPA"), and you. That agreement included
conditions requiring implementation ofa Hybrid Vehicle Purchase SEP Project as a condition of
settlement of the above-referenced matter, and as part of the settlement, you agreed to pay a
penalty of$5,583.00 and to complete the implementation of the Hybrid Vehicle Purchase SEP
Project up to a maximum cost of $1 05,000.00. In addition, you agreed to provide reports,
documentation, and a certification to demonstrate the implementation of those tasks.

EPA has determined that you have paid the $5,583.00 penalty and satisfactorily
completed the Hybrid Vehicle Purchase SEP Project set forth in the Consent Agreement, thereby
satisfying your obligations to pay the assessed penalty and to perform the Hybrid Vehicle
Purchase SEP Project pUrsuant to the Consent Agreement and Final Order in this matter.
Therefore, in accordance with its agreement as expressed in the Consent Agreement, EPA hereby
issues this Letter of Remittance.

Sincerely,

Renee Sarajian
Regional Judicial Officer

cc. Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)
Joyce Howell, Esq. (3LC70)
Andrew Ma (3LC70)
Kent H. Herman, Esq.
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